
Ottawa, May 11th, 1933

Dear dir

1 be*, to Infor* you that the Bank 
of Montreal, Winnipeg, has been requested to send 
you the sum of #3*520»00 In currency by the first 
Air Mall which leaves Edmonton on the 30th instant. 
This amount Is made up of $5°0»00 for your travelling 
expenses; $1,020.00 to pay labourers wages and 
$2,000,00 to cover miscellaneous expenditure at 
your Agency during the ear.

The necessary currency for the payment 
of Annuity in your Agency will be forwarded to you 
within âhe next few weeks. Definite advice In this 
connec-ion will be sent to you when arrangements with 
the ank have been made.

Yours faithfully.

M. C. Allen,
Representative of the Treasury.

C. Bourget, Esq,, M, D.,
Indian /igent,
tort Resolution, M. W. T,
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